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Champajne, Rick

From: Ramirez, Adrienne

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 1999 11:50 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: Drafting request

Rick-

This summer you drafted LRB-3285/2, AB 426 for Rep. Staskunas. This is a request to have a Substitute Amendment
drafted to AB 426.

It is my understanding that a portion of this proposal is in AB 495, currently before the Governor. In reviewing both
proposals, Rep. Staskunas has asked that you draft a substitute amendment to have AB 426 pay a lump sumto a
surviving spouse or dependent children, rather than have them become annuitants. This lump sum provision was

contained in AB 495.

However, Tony still wants to maintain the retroactive provision. This brings me to our second request. Could we get
clarification from you as to why if the employee and employer contribution are within the Wisconsin Retirement System,
GPR funds would need to be appropriated? Would a change to a lump sum payment to survivors alter the GPR funding
issue?

You assistance with the drafting and the clarification are greatly appreciated. Please call me if you have any questions
Thank you,
Adrienne Ramirez

Office of Rep. Staskunas
6-0620
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AN Ac create 20.515 (1) (bm) and 40.73 (1) (cm) of the statutes; relating to:

death benefits provided under the Wisconsin retirement system and making an

appropriation.

AN PaNEaN N NN N\ /34\

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a beneficiary of a participant in the Wise6nsin retirement
system (WRS) may receive a death benefit upon the degtlf of the participant.
Generally, if the participant at the time of death was not"an annuitant under the
WRS, the value of'the death benefit equals the sum ef the additional and employe
required contribution &ccumulations credited to th€ participant’s account. The value
of the death benefit dbes not include theé employer required contribution
accumulations. However, thexe is one excéption. If the participant at the time of
death was a participating employe apd had attained the age of 55, or the age of 50
if the participant was a protective‘otsupation participant, his or her beneficiary is
eligible to receive an automatic¢’joint suriyor death benefit. The value of the joint
survivor death benefit would be based on the sum of the additional and employe
required contribution eccumulations credited tosthe participant’s account and the
employer required-contribution accumulations.

This bill pfovides that any WRS participant who™at the time of death was a
participating employe and had attained at least 20 years oRcreditable service shall
have his"or her death benefit based on the sum of the additjonal and employe
reguired contribution accumulations credited to the participant’®account and the

ployer required contribution accumulations, but only if the benefitiary to whom
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a deatlrbenefit is payable is the spouse of the participating employe,-era trust in
which the spouse has-a-beneficial interest. Under the bill, the-dedth benefit provided
the spouse is in the form of a j6i ivor death benefit.

This bill first applies to individuals whowere participating employes under the
WRS on June 30, 1999.

This bill will be referred tothe joint survey committee onretirement systems
for a detailed analysis,which will be printed as an appendix to this bitk

For furtherinformation see the state and local fiscal estimate, which willhe
rinted-a§ an appendix to this bill. :
x /Lpp N o AN N AN
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 20.515 (1) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

20.515 (1) (bm) Increased death benefits. A sum sufficient to pay the cost of any
increased death benefits required under 1999 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), for
individuals who were participating employes in the Wisconsin retirement system on

June 30, 1999, but who terminated covered employment before the effective date of

S v s~ W N

this paragraph .... [revisor inserts date].

7 ECTION 2. 40.73 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

8 40.73\1) (cm) In lieu of the benefit payable under par. (a), (b) or (¢), upon-the

9 death of a participating employe who, prior to death, had attained attgast 20 years
10 of creditable service, if the beneficiary to whom a death befiefit is payable is the
11 spouse of the participating employe, or a trust in.which the spouse has a beneficial
12 interest, the present value on the day folldwing the date of death of the life annuity
13 to the beneficiary which wouldtave been payableif the participating employe had
14 been eligible to receivé a retirement annuity, computed under s. 40.23 or 40.26,

15 beginning onthe date of death and had elected to receive the annuity~in the form of

16 and survivor annuity providing the same amount of annuity to the surviwing

17 beneficiary as the reduced amount payable during the participant’s lifetime. If the
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ayable to the beneficiary under this paragraph would be less than the

anmount determined under par. (a), (b) 0 eath benefit shall be payable under

par. (a), (b) o 1s paragraph shall not be applicable to the ciary.

SEcTION 3. Initial applicability.
(1) This act first applies to death benefits for individuals who are participating
employes in the Wisconsin retirement system on June 30, 1999.

(END)
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40.26 (5) (c¢) Any annuity or lump sum payment made to the participam

b&-sgnsidered to have been made in error and is subject to s. 40.08 (4). The sum of
the payments~made in error shall be credited to a memorandum account—The
memorandum account 1Ssubject to s. 40.04 (4) (a) 2., 2gaAd 2m. and (¢). If the
annuity was recomputed under s. 4008 tlie memorandum account established
under this paragraph shall be-adjusted pursuant. to s. 40.08 (Im) (f) 2. The
retirement account efa participant paid in error, and whose aniuity was terminated,

shall be-feestablished as if the terminated annuity had never been™effective,

including the crediting of interest.

SECTION &ﬂ 40.73 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.73 (1) (a) (intro.) Upon the death of a participant, other than an annuitant
or_a participating employe, the sum of the additional and employe required
contribution accumulations credited to the participant’s account on the beneficiary
annuity effective date or, in the case of a lump sum payment, the first day of the
month in which the death benefit is approved. In addition:

SECTION B;‘“g 40.7 3 (1) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

40.73 (1) (am) Upon the death of a participating employe who has not attained
age 55, and any protective occupation participant who has not attained age 50, the
sum of the additional contribution and twice the employe required contribution
accumulations credited, including any interest credited to the accumulations, to the
participant’s account on the beneficiary annuity effective date or, in the case of a
lump sum payment, the first day of the month in which the death benefit is approved.

SECTION % 40.73 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.73 (1) (c) Inlieu-ofthe benefit-payable-underpar—(a)or(b);upen Upon the

death of a participating employe who, prior to death, met all of the requirements
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under s. 40.23 (1) except termination of employment and the filing of an application,
if the beneficiary to whom a death benefit is payable is a dependent—of-the
participating-employe natural person, or a trust in which such-a-beneficiary the

natural person has a beneficial interest, the present value on the day following the

date of death of the life annuity to the beneficiary which would have been payable
if the participating employe had been eligible to receive a retirement annuity,
computed under s. 40.23 or 40.26, beginning on the date of death and had elected to
receive the annuity in the form of a joint and survivor annuity providing the same
amount of annuity to the surviving beneficiary as the reduced amount payable
during the participant’s lifetime. If there is more than one beneficiary the amount
of the annuity and its present value will be determined as if the oldest of the
beneficiaries were the sole beneficiary. Ifthe death benefit payable to the beneficiary
undecr this paragraph would be less than the amount determin:si under par. (a)-or
-éb—)/[th: death benefit shall be payable under par. éa)—ep-(-b)xgréiﬁﬁfl—s— paragraph shall
not be applicable to the beneficiary. An annuitant receiving an annuity only under
s. 40.24 (1) (f), which annuity was an immediate annuity, shall be deemed a

participating employe for purposes of this paragréph only, but the amount payable
under s. 40.24 (1) (f) shall not be changed.

SECTION 27. Nonstatutory provisions.

1) TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM THE TRANSACTION AMORTIZATION ACCOUNT OF THE

FIXED RETIREMENT I MENT TRUST.

(a) OnDecember 31, 1999, afte istribution required under section

is made, $4,000,000,000 shall




